Andrea Botti

PARTNER

Andrea Botti deals with mergers and de-mergers, acquisitions and divestitures, joint ventures and corporate reorganisations. He advises Italian and foreign corporations (private and public), private equity and wealth funds, as well as managers and entrepreneurs operating in a variety of industries. He gained significant experience in drafting and negotiating share purchase agreements, investment agreements, shareholders agreements and other commercial contracts. Andrea Botti is ranked as Next Generation Partner by The Legal 500 in the Commercial, Corporate and M&A sector and he is mentioned as follows: "Andrea Botti is the best lawyer around. All-rounder, impressive deal-making capabilities, commercial acumen, smart, incredibly experienced, and a world above counterparts' legal advisors" (2024).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner | 2020

Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Counsel | 2018 – 2020

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Counsel | 2016 - 2018

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2009 - 2016

Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2005 - 2009

Bonelli Erede Pappalardo, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2004 Clifford Chance, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

2008

Member of the Bergamo Bar, Italy

2007

Admitted to the Bar

200

LL.M. Corporate Finance, University of Westminster, London, United Kingdom

2004

Law Degree, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy

2003

Erasmus programme, Sheffield Hallam University, Sheffield, United Kingdom



INFO

- Date of Birth
 20th June 1980
- Telephone
 +39 02 89 63 071
 Fax
 +39 02 89 63 07 810
- E-Mail
 abotti@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance